Document 2

From: @climatechange.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 3:08 PM
To: @) .environment.gov.au’;
@TREASURY.GOV.AU'; @customs.gov.au'
Cc: , @ l.environment.gov.au’;
@ .environment.gov.au’; @customs.gov.au';

@customs.gov.au’;

Subject: RE: Amendment approval letters - equivalent carbon price arrangements
Attachments: B12-584 - Bradbury.pdf; B12-584 - Clare.pdf; B12-584 - Burke.pdf
Dear and ,

To assist your briefing process, please find attached scanned copies of the letters signed by Minister Combet,

Kind regards,

Carbon Price Architecture
Design, Coverage and Regulatory Branch
Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency

g: @climatechange.gov.au
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 4:42 PM
To: @ -~ ° "environment.gov.au'; @TREASURY.GOV.AU";
@customs.gov.au'
Cc: @ .environment.gov.au’; @, .environment.gov.au';
@customs.gov.au’; @customs.gov.au’;

Subject: FW: Amendment approval letters - equivalent carbon price arrangements
Dear and ,

Please find attached finali letters to the Assistant Treasurer, Minister Burke and Minister Clare. These include some
very minor additions to Attachment A (see section 196A(17) and (18)). John, the letter to the Assistant Treasurer
now also includes the content on the tax treatment of units that flagged in her email of 12:47pm today.

Kind regards,

Carbon Price Architecture

Design, Coverage and Regulatory Branch
Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency
p:

e: @climatechange.gov.au
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